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Smith, Cory, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:19 AM
To: vern@walsheng.net
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
Subject: Federal I5 Tank Battery

Mr. Andrews, 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed the Site Characterization and Remediation Workplan at the Federal I5, 
I8, and I9 Tank Battery dated November 2018 prepared by Envirotech and hand delivered to the OCD by your attorney, 
the Gallegos Law Firm, on December 21, 2018.  This report deals with OCD incident number nJK1534846034 which 
apparently occurred during 2015 when Encana Oil & Gas was operating the lease.  The characterization portion of the 
report fulfills the associated requirements of our current spill rule, 19.15.29.11 NMAC, with one significant exception.  
The vertical extent of hydrocarbon contamination in the vadose zone has not been determined to the required limit of 
100 mg/kg.  This is noted by Envirotech on page 3 of the report.  The stated reason was that a sandstone layer was 
encountered beneath the tank battery. 
 
Nonetheless, Envirotech proposes to excavate approximately 300 cubic yards of contaminated soils, dispose of the soils 
at an appropriate waste management facility, sample the sidewalls and base within the excavation to confirm adequate 
removal, and then backfill the excavation with clean soils.  This is a common and straightforward method of corrective 
action and is hereby approved by the OCD.  Envirotech goes on to propose that if a confirmation sample(s) does not 
meet the regulatory closure criteria, an application of potassium permanganate will be utilized to further remediate in 
situ.  If such an approach is taken, subsequent sampling will be required prior to backfilling to verify the effectiveness of 
this approach.  There will also need to be a demonstration by Epic that the vertical extent of contamination has been 
determined, i.e. untreated soils with a hydrocarbon concentration of less than 100 mg/kg.  As the characterization effort 
has adequately demonstrated that adsorbed chloride is not a contaminant of further concern due to the relatively low 
concentrations observed, analysis of the soils during closure sampling does not need to include chloride. 
 
In any future reporting, could you please direct Envirotech to provide the laboratory reporting limit of any analysis in 
data tables rather than “ND” to represent non‐detect.  This will facilitate quicker review.  Also, the report did not 
provide the locations of the initial augered borings on the site map.  If you have any questions or comments, please feel 
free to contact me or Cory Smith (cory.smith@state.nm.us phone (505)334‐6178 x115). 
 
Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505 
505.476.3465 
email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
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